ADDENDUM
CiTY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Sclicitation: RFP GGH018% Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum: August 4, 2016

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:

[. . Clarffications: Interested Parties Disclosure {Form 1285) - This requirement has been
removed from the solicitation since it only applies 1o purchases in excess of City Managers
Authority,

. Quesiions:

Q1. What is the City’s Manager Authority limit?

A1. FY16is $58,000.00

Q2. Evaluation Factors-Local Business Presence: |s the amount of points based on the
subcontractors or the lesser amount?

A2. Local Presence is based on the percentage of the total bid that's being spent in the City of
Austin.

Q3. Are sites by assets?

A3. Yes, different deliverakles per each asset.

Q4. Per Section 0500-Scope of Work; When you say FEMA/THIRA do you mean CPG 2017

Ad. Yes, if you have something besides THIRA please feel free to use. THIRA is good but
limiting for Electric Utility, it looks at national picture and considering we haven't had any
threats against electric utility assets so far it makes things fall out and we're not held to it. If
you have your own risk assessment way of doing things please use; we just wanted to have
an objective evaluation reference that's why we’re using THIRA.

Q5. So NERC haven’t done any standards?

A5. They haven't come up with a single gold standard, we just have to do one which FERC or
ARC does.

Q6. Have you locked at EPRI?

A6. Yes we have...we are a municipality so we wanted to make sure we do the electric ufility
side which is usually investor owned or private utilities. We are in a unique situation like
L.CRA or CPS and we want {o speak tour first responders in a language they understand
since NERC terminclogy is difficult to understand if you're not familiar with it.
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Q7.
A7,

Q8.
AS.

Qs.

A9,

So essentially this assets listed tied to the provided list?

Listed assets are a representation of what we want to assess as a whole...we can't do all
locations so we were classifying them. Looking for vulnerability associated to each asset.

How many substations do you have?

72 substations.

You have emergency preparedness program in place so you want a
threat/vulnerability assessment with mitigation strategy attached to it that would then
be the basis to all existing emergency preparedness, inciuding cost recovery after an
incident...so you want to build that piece as part of the emergency preparedness
cycie?

Yes...for the NERC side it would be a bright line to do everything above it and get a third
party vendor in to confirm we did it right. We want to be able to use it for a cornucopia of
things, a representative snapshot and as a guide to assess third party vendors. It would be _

~used to assist in a few different areas.

Q1o0.
A10.

Q1.
Al1.

Q2.
Al2.

Q13.

A13.

Q14.
A14.

Q15.
A1S5,

Q16.

A16.

What is the timeline that you’re looking at?

Preferably 6 months after kickoff, unless additional assessment arise then deadline will be
reviewed.

So ideally the 3 optional services will be considered under the § month timeline?
No, additional fime will be provided since they're not part of the original scope of work and
we asked for them as “options”.

You want THIRA performance?

It will be used as an evaluation tool of your assessment methodology but you can use your
own modified THIRA or patented risk assessment. A lot of what we're asking for is the risk
assessment and the methodology, so a THIRA might not be the way to go. When we look at
THIRA’s in the past they don’t really work because a lot of things fall out, it doesn't match
because we are a generation, transmission and distribution electric utility and we have 3
types of assets. ‘

From security perspective which is man cost, have you all done security vulnerability
assessments on cyber personnel?

Yes but we want someone else to look at it and make sure we going in the right direction.

Wil this RFP include cyber security?
No

Will cyber security fall into the optional services or is it off the table?

If you want to include in proposal please feel free but make sure to hit the ones the scope of
work is focused on.

Can you tell me if there is a Q&A website available that would more clearly define the
scope of work in this project?

No, the scope of work is as defined in the document.
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Q17. 1 did not see where the initial scope of work identifies all the sites involved?

A17. Identified Service Center, Town Lake Center, ldentified Power Plant, ldentified Distribution
Substation, Identified Transmission Substation and ldentified Walled Substation. Upon
award and signature of NDA, the name and addresses of Critical Infrastructure will be
provided to the vendor. g

Q18. It's also unclear if AE is looking to address system configuration settings as well as
envirenmental settings or just the environmental settings within the specified
locations for example environmentaf is looking only at the physical site and its
position within the environment or its physical space; system looks at a relay and
what the cascading effect it might have on the overall AE environment. The failure of
that relay might cause additional downstream failures.

A18. At this time we are only interested in stand-alone threat assessments for each site exclusive
of cyber as stated above. We would not want any study done on our electrical system that
demonstrates the systemic effect of losing any of our critical infrastructure at this time. If this
is an additional service you feel is essential, you may provide that information and cost as
part of a project plan in the supplemental areas.

{] Additional Information:

a. Since this Solicitation is under City's Manager Authority, Section 0900-Minority and VWomen
Owned Business Enterprise (MBE/AWBE) Procurement Program does not apply. Therefore
the No Goals Form requirement has been removed.

b. Section 0400, Index 1. Explanations or Clarifications: Deadline to submit questions has been
extended from August 3, 2016 by 3:00 PM to August 5, 2016 by COR.

c. Pre-Proposal Sig-In Sheet is attached.

V. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

Gabrl aG Harthcock, Buyerl Date
Purchasing Office, 512-322-6118

APPROVED B\{

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Name Authorized Signature Date

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN,
WITH YOUR RESPONSE OR PRICR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION.
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pURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

RFP & Description: GGHO189 RISK ASSESSMENT AND METHODOLOGY PROGRAM

Meeting Date:
7/29/2016

Buyer Gabriela Harthcock &
Terry Nicholson

Place/Room: TLC

P[ease Print Leglbly

Room 130

Y 19es)
B

DT A Sangpis

> 5@4‘*‘:—

- Name * Company/Agency/Dept.’ Phone -. e Email s Sl
Jaamal Whithahe Eonst o Y"“‘jj s el ki wﬁﬂ@f«y o
| , Y A R F e
,PO /"’DeN ﬁ C"cg’* ﬁ & I Géo /ﬁ%lgw,é\u ﬁw T enic LGy, CoPm
i R % 5 By 22
Sownela T o Az ? A ‘%m\ \&1 [ _éﬁé_:_:k};s\m vz\,a \\@s{ Aocu@nush DUy 0
| N STL'?ZZ"
AR Q}ng WA\ &j\:’fg \@/\—_ ‘c;%\\) Pt S M AN S &‘\_o ww«éj—u ol cisax v N
‘(Wm( W anl s AE - 328G Pokck, wan o
- : 12 =239
A ‘ lge.ﬂ:é S[N\/% NS TL G“_f‘)frt":ﬁ ] LaC. _ g4da AMN\{\;\DQ rﬂ“*rmsy\’u\m C et
5 \ snlerence ' Bes A WLC\'\‘H/E‘“‘) \?Cﬁfﬁ’r WonGvea s €
o P Arevens lope Y € oy

Revised 8/4/2014




	Add2
	Sign-In Sheet

